CSUEU/CSEA/SEIU CHAPTER 308 Local 2579 AFLC10CLC

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes: April 5, 2006

Meeting called to order at 12:06 PM

Present: Frank Borrelli, Phil Rojas, Kathleen Hidalgo, Rose Hefley, Rick Dietz, Mike Chavez, Dawn

McCulley and Donna Moore

Guests: Sandy Barnhart, Rita Glynn, Olga Camarillo and

Frank Pulido (LRR)

Minutes: Minutes from meeting on March 1, 2006 approved.

Agenda: Agenda approved.

Next meeting dates: May 3, 2006

June 7, 2006

First 5 minutes, open forum for members to make any statements or ask questions.

No statements or questions.

Officer Reports:

Frank Borrelli, President:

Need quarterly meeting

Year end schedule, Veterans Day. The University can still close the campus. We should be able to work something out for those people without vacation time. Chico was mentioned who have a similar grievance going.

Lobby dates: Committee goes 4/21; training is 5/1, lobby day is 5/2 and CBA has a rally on 5/3. Olga and Donna are attending.

The stipends mentioned during previous meetings were awarded last month. Approximately 25 people received on and 3 or 4 non-union members. The highest stipend was \$65.

The next board meeting is July 14-16 in Manhattan Beach instead of San Francisco. October Board meeting will also be in Manhattan Beach.

The bylaws are corporation bylaws; we can add certain things like positions but can not modify them.

Frank is busy with grievances. The president wants to hire a compliance officer for us to deal with instead of Mary.

There was a meeting with the Library. Nothing changing other than some people may get reclasses. Dawn mentioned that they are changing job descriptions and may not get a reclass.

Phil Rojas, Vice-President/Chief Steward:

No Report

CSUEU/CSEA/SEIU CHAPTER 308 Local 2579 AFLC10CLC

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes: April 5, 2006

Becky Fields, Secretary:

No report.

Kathleen Hidalgo, Treasurer:

\$2,826.07. Kathleen put in for grants but was turned down. The grants are only for campaigning, may put in for gas to go for rally. (Hayward or Fresno)

Rick Dietz, Communications Officer:

Thanked Sandy for the bulletin boards and new packets. Website-CSUEU paying for new website and will host our campus.

Rose Hefley, Organizing Committee Chair:

Quarterly meeting can not be on 4/28 due to Staff Recognition. Pat Gandt wants to attend. She will check with Pat to find out when he is available.

Unit 2 Representative:

No report – Open position

Mike Chavez, Unit 5 Representative:

Mike has a rough draft of survey and will schedule a meeting when ready. Two grounds workers received spray licenses. Two grounds-worker positions filled (one by custodian). Facilities is starting an apprenticeship program. Mike needs to meet with Cliff regarding discussion with managers about reclasses.

<u>Dawn McCulley, Unit 7 Representative:</u>

Dawn has been helping Phil with grievances and busy with phone calls.

There is another meeting April 11th concerning reclasses and in-range paperwork.

Donna Moore, Unit 9 Representative:

Donna met with Chancellor's Office concerning additional classifications for AAS III, salary \$62xxx - 100xxx.

Labor Council - Submitted list for committees to President. There are four people running for Academic Senate.

Standing Items

No standing items discussed

Old Business:

No old business.

New Business

Steve Fillings of CFA spoke for a couple minutes

Steve recognized our plight with the University and stated how he as a faculty, values us. Steve asked us to join in with faculty and complete the "Tell your Tale" sheet with our own personal stories. They want to pull them together and present them to the Board of Directors.

Jacque Keeney volunteered to collect them.

Meeting adjourned. 1:05